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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, September 8, 2010 9:58 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Re: Dolores Huerta Medal of Freedom 

K - would love someone else I know to as well 

	Original Message 	 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Wed Sep 08 21:47:31 2010 
Subject: Re: Dolores Huerta Medal of Freedom 

Should we weigh in--I'd love to see her get it. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 
Cc: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Sent: Tue Sep 07 22:52:07 2010 
Subject: FW: Dolores Huerta Medal of Freedom 

From: Martin Chavez [mailto: 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 4:46 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Dolores Huerta Medal of Freedom 

Dear Ms. Mills, 

Thought the Secretary might like to know that a group of us through labor, womens organizations, environmentalists 
and Hispanic organizations are working to obtain a Presidential Medal of Freedom for Dolores Huerta, a good friend of 
HRC. President Clinton awarded one posthumously to her UFW co-founder Cesar Chavez and we thought it would be 
nice if Dolores could receive hers while she is still with us. The letter which is circulating is appended. 

Sincerely, 

Martin Chavez 

Martin J. Chavez 
Executive Director 
ICLEI Local Governments for Sustainability USA 
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